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From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 4:20 PM
To: Pesaru, Shilpa; Alleara. Theodore X; Hanley, Monica R; Abedin, Huma; Mushingi, Tulinabo S;
monica.hanley! - =
Subject: RE: New schedule REVIEW AUTHORITY: Barbara Nielsen,

Senior Reviewer

just to confirm. yes have been trying to cancel the arrival ceremony at airport. no press, no saud and no tea.

aside from that, the meeting with the king and the FM are the same.

post confirmed that it can be closed press. we are working on killing the FM showing up at the airport but hrc knows
that will be tough to do. we just need to expedite getting out of the airport

From: Pesaru, Shilpa [PesaruSX@state.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 1:48 PM
To: Allegra, Theodore X; Hanley, Monica R; Abedin, Huma; Huma Abedin; Mushingi, Tulinabo S;

monicahanley |

Subject: Re: New schedule

+monica'y |

- Original Message ——

From: Allegra, Theodore X

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 01:46 PM

To: Hanley, Monica R; Abedin, Huma; 'huma@clintonemail.com’ <huma@clintonemail.com>; Mushingi, Tulinabo S;
Pesaru, Shilpa

Subject: Re: New schedule

No--arrival and sked as previously planned. Ceremony, King, FM. Only tbd is civil soclety women's event which we'll
work while your in the air.
Sent from Blackberry

—— Original Message —

From: Hanley, Monica R

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 01:11 PM

To: Allegra, Theodore X; Abedin, Huma; ‘huma@clintonemail.com’ <huma@clintonemail.com>; Mushingi, Tulinabo $
Subject: New schedule

Hi I'm sorry | missed a lot of the call but sounds like flight times are the same (so we should get there just an hour later).

And | guess you're trying to cancel the arrival ceremony.

| know you're &ill working on the mtgs but do you have a sense of what u are trying to do? Are u trying to meet the king
later on friday or move to saturday?
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